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116 East Owyhee Avenue 

Homedale, Idaho 83628-3227 

Telephone:  (208) 337-4611 

Fax:  (208) 337-4911 

Homedale School 

District #370 

Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Rob Sauer, Superintendent 

Date: March 6, 2014 

Re: Superintendent’s Board Report 

Four Day Week Committee  

 The community forum will be Thursday, March 13th at 7:00 p.m.  I plan on sharing 
information at the forum that has been gathered by the committee. I will also do my best 
to answer questions that may come up during the forum.    

   

Crisis Management Plan 

 We have had a request by our SRO to review and update our emergency procedures.  
He has been working with each of our schools during their fire and lockdown drills and 
has given a lot of great feedback.  We will be working on updating our policy with some 
of his suggestions as well as reviewing the current ISBA version to bring to the board for 
approval. 

 

Day on the Hill  

 We had a productive “Day on the Hill” at the Idaho Legislature.  We had the opportunity 
to talk to all three of our legislators and a couple of other legislators.  It is a very 
interesting opportunity and a good way to spend a day.  The legislature is pushing to 
finish up by March 21st.      

 

 


